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Pfotenhauer, Mary

From: ' Wadd, Jay

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 5:00 PM
To: Pfotenhauer, Mary

Cc: Mielke, Jon

Subject: Amendments to AB-874 and SB-239
Hi, Mary,

We would like the following amendments drafted to AB-874 and to its companion SB-239:

1. .Prohibit the DNR from allowing businesses or individuals to write their own environmental permits. See:
http://host.madison.com/wsj/opinion/column/racine-journal-times-dnr-shouldn-t-abdicate-its-

responsibilities/article 7fa30eec-000a-5284-944¢-4a055590a2db.html

2. Prohibit the DNR from allowing owners of high capacity wells to write their own environmental permits (see #1).

3. Draft an amendment that prohibits communities and owners of public water utilities from selling them to an out-of-
state individual, business or corporation.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Jay

Jay Wadd

Office of Senator Dave Hansen
5608-266-5670
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SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT ﬂ}

TO SENATE BILL 239

(/
1. Pagel, m:f@(

by the Department of Natural Resources,”.

2. Page m}\, line @g;fter that line insert:
é, %
“SECTION 5m. 299.06 of the statutes is created to read:

299.06 Applicant drafting prohibited. (1) DEFINITIONS. In this section:

(a) “Applicant” means a person who applies for an approval, modification of an

approval, or reissuance of an approval.
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(b) “Approval” means a permit, license, certification, or approval that is issued,

10 modified, or reissued under chs. 30 and 280 to 295.
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(2) DRAFTING APPROVALS. The department may not allow an applicant to draft
any portion of an approval.”.

(END)



